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BPIZKEZAI EAQ

AHMOTIKO KATAXTHMA - MOP®YPOTIENEIO IAPYMA -
[TOALTIOTIKOC XWPOG EKONAWOEWY Kal EKBEcEwWV.

KENTPO ESYMHPETHXIHX NOAITQN (KEN)
TAXI

2OYTPAAI ATPIAX - AKTH ©OQMA - BpaBeupevn aktn ue
yaiadla onuaita.

ATPIA - BpaPBeupévn akn pe yaAalla onuata.

EWA - H Etalpeta Wuyeiwy Ayplag, EEKLVNOE TO 1922 UE TN
Asttoupyla Puyelwy yia dtatnenon ¢pouTwy KAl TV
napaAywyn nAyou KAt ano To 1924 £eKlvNoe TNV napaywyn
AVAPUKTIKWY, OTAV N nEpLoxn tou MnAlou gixe nAeovaoua
AEoOVIWY. PNULOUEVN Yia TNV lattepn yevon g N Aspovada
NG, NEOLOV HUOCTIKNG OLVTAYNG £VOC MEpuAvol XNULkou
UNXAVLIKOU.

Yto gpyootaoto oteyaletal MOUCELO E AVTLKEIMEVA KAl
TEKUNPLA Nou cuvBEeToLY TNV LoTOPLA TOU PNULOUEVOU
avaUKTLKoU.

KTIPIO ZIAHPOAPOMIKOY XTAOMOY >tabuog ing
oONPOOPOMULIKNG YPAMUNGS BOAoU-MnAswyv «Tpatvakt MnAtou», nou
KATAOKEVAOTNKE OTA TEAN TOU 190U alwvda Lno TV eniPAsPn tou
unxavikoL ERaptoto vie Kiptko. OAOKANPO TO dIKTUO

Ry te

FM©K

MEOOCTATEVETAL WC VEWTEPO MVNMUELO AnO To Yrnovpyelo MoAtiouou.

NMAPKINIK OZE
IEPOX NAOX ATIOY FEQPIIOY - MoAloUxog

NaoOg Ttou 1906 BepeAlWUEVOC OE NAAALOTEPO VALOKO TOU 1836.
AHMOTIKH MAIAIKH XAPA

IEPOX NAOX ATIQON AMOXITOAQN

TAXYAPOMEIO
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[TOALTLIOTIKOC XWPEOC EKONAWOEWY Kal EKBEcEwWV.

CITIZENS' SERVICE CENTRE
TAXI

SOUTRALI, AGRIA - THOMAS SHORE - Beach awarded with
a Blue Flag.

AGRIA - BpaBevpuevn aktn pe yaladla onuaia.

EPSA - The Agria Refrigerator Company (EPSA S.A.) opened in
1922 to provide refrigeration for fruit storage and to produce
ice. In 1924, it began to produce soft drinks, when lemons were
abundant in the Pelion region. It is famous for the unique
flavour of its lemonade, which is produced from a secret recipe
of a German chemical engineer.

The plant includes a museum featuring artefacts that tell the
story of the famous soft drink.

RAILWAY STATION Station of the Volos-Milies railway line
"Pelion Train" built in the late 19th century under the
supervision of engineer Evaristo de Chirico. The entire network
is protected as a modern monument by the Ministry of Culture.

OSE RAILWAY CAR PARK
AGIOS GEORGIOS CHURCH - Patron Saint.

The church was built in 1906 on the foundation of an older
temple from 1836.

MUNICIPAL CHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
@ AGII APOSTOLI CHURCH
@ POST OFFICE
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